

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:13 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: State of the State-Flint Question

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)" <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Date: January 15, 2016 at 3:10:59 PM EST
To: "Headen, Frederick (Treasury)" <HeadenF@michigan.gov>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question

Thanks. Right now I have a confirmation from Beverly that she can attend at 9 am on Jan 25. I have not heard back from David or Robert yet on their availability.

Angela Dempkowski
Senior Executive Management Assistant
Department of Treasury

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:10 PM
To: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question

The stand down concerns only the timeline of EM actions. We still need an RTAB meeting.

From: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:07 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question

Does this mean, we are standing down regarding scheduling a special RTAB meeting? Or are we still moving forward with that?

Angela Dempkowski
Senior Executive Management Assistant
Department of Treasury

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:15 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>

Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: State of the State-Flint Question
Importance: High

Just got another call; we have been asked to “stand down” at least for now. Sorry.

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:07 PM
To: Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov>
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>; Pleyte, Beth (Treasury) <PleyteB@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: State of the State-Flint Question

No one gave us an assignment. We have a notebook with al the info. It will need to be summarized in a list. Larry and angela can you get someone to make chronological list of key dates and actions

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2016, at 1:02 PM, Headen, Frederick (Treasury) <HeadenF@michigan.gov> wrote:

I just got a call from the Governor’s Legal Division indicating they thought Tom, or perhaps someone in Local Government, had, or was working on, a timeline of EM actions in Flint, specifically related to the decision to switch to KWA, leave DWSD, etc. They want this for the State of the State. Does anyone recall this?